STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
- COUNTY OF BEAUFORT __ ) "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.1' ? '} 28 Fl ! '3 ” 9
THE STATE _ ) INDICTMENT NO(s): 2019GS0701013,
‘ ‘ Ce ) 2“19}330’701014 2019GS0761277,

| TR :; - 2019684701452, 2019GS0701453,
V5. ) 2019€50701454, 2019GS0701455 and
) 2019GS0701525
FRANCISCO ORTIZ-AGUIRRE ) , . |
)  MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE

- DEFENDANT. )
. )

Herc now comes the Defendant, by and through his undersigned attomey, and -
~ respectfully request the Court to reconsider the sentence imposed upon him, pursuant to Rule 29
of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure, Furthermore, the Defendant respectfully

request the Court to set a hearing on this matter at its carliest possibly convenience. -

PROCBDURAL HISTORY

The Defendant was arrested on May 16, 2015 end charged wnh two counts of

- Burglary 2" Degree fNon-Vlolcnt). The Defendant was served additional wa_rrants on July

19, 2019 for incidents pﬁo; o his arrest in May 2019 fo inc]ﬁde an additional (1) one count

of Burglary 2" Dégree (Non-Violent), four (4) counts of Forgery, value less than 310,000 |
and one (1) count of Petit Larceny, value less than $2,000. During the May 2020 term of

General Sessions Court in Beaufort County the Defmdant was_bmugﬁt to court to be advised

of a plea offer on these charges. |
| On May 18, 2020, the Defendant waived is right to a jury trial and pled guilty before
this Court regarding the above refemnced indichﬁents.ihe Court sentenced the Defendant as
follow to {10) ten years, concurrent w1th credit for time served for each of the three Burglary,

2" Degrec (Non-Violent) 1nd1ctmenbe (5) five years, concurrent with credit for time serwed

for each of the four Forgagj, value $10,000 or less charges, and (30) days with credit for ti -




-served on the Petit Larceny charge. These sentences werc to be run concurrent.

GROUNDS FOR RECONSIDERATION
Defendant submits that it isAco‘nimon practice in both state and federal court to give
* some consideration to defendants, regardiess of the c.harges or prior criminal history, for their
willingness to acucpt responsibility fgr their actions by ontering an unoonditiohal pleaof
guilty, In fact, the /f‘edaral system has found such acceptance of respohsibility tb be s0
irﬁpoxtant that it has memorialized such in the sentencing commissions’ policy, which is
defined in the Pederal Sentencing Guidelines. This policy mandates that defendants are to
reccive certain levels of reduction in their sentence, referred to as downward departures, for
their acceptahce of responsibility 43 demonstrated by their unconditional pleaﬁf guiltytoa
~ charge. | ' - i. o |

| W}-nile- State courts have not traditionally recognized a wriﬁm policy or any other
codification of thé idea of mcpt.ince of responsibility, it has been common practice in many
criminal courts for judges to give consideration to defendants when they plead guilty and
forgo putting the State and tax payers through the expense of a trial. |

In the case at hand, the defendant took it upon himself to .aoeept respoﬁsibility for his

acﬁons by eﬁtering an unconditional guilty piea. The Defendant submits that had this
acceptance been properly considered, it would have resulted in a less than maximum -

sentence,



CONCLUSION
Based on the above factors the Defendant reépwﬁllly requests that the Court reconsider

the sentence imposed in this matter,

- Respectfully submitted,

7T gm
Melissa Dugque
Assistant Public Defender .
Beaufort County Public Defender’s Office
P. 0. Box 525 ' '

Beaufort, SC 29901
Telephone: (843) 255-5811

May 28, 2020
Beaufort, South Carolina
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DOCKET NO. 2019GS0701013

After being fully advised astomy -
legal rights, | hereby waive '
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Défendant

WITNESSES '
BCSO | _ The State of South Carolina
| County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October Term 2019

THE STATE

ARREST'WARRANT NUMBER _
vs.

' 2019A0710200237

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

FRANCISCO SAUL ORTIZ-AGUIRRE

— ‘ Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

T! l B N l I _ Burglary, 2™ Degree {non-violant}
' SC Code: 16-11-312(A)

: [/\_j l  CDR Code: 0080

-Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: - neT 1% NS
VERDICY =

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date: '

INDICT

~Defendant

Withess: ,

C.CC. PLS. and G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) R INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT o ) 2019GS0701013

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2018, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Burglary, 2™ Degree (non-violent) |

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 1, 2018, the Defendant, FRANCISCO SAUL ORTIZ-
AGUIRRE, did enter into a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, all in violation of Section
16-11-312(A), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

"~ Against the peace and dignity of the Staté, and contrary lo the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor

18 T
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STATE OF SOUTH C AROLINA ' y IN THE COURT OF G ENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Beauforl , ) )
STATE . - ) INDICTMENT/CAS i 2009G50701¢14
) . VS, ) ' _
Francisco Ortiz-Agwirre _ ) L) AMwE: 201DA071020238 )
AKA - . L 3 Date of Offense: US07:2019
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Dle N TR ) SENTENCE SHEET
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- ' DOCKET NO. 2019GS0701014 After being quy advised as to my
WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
BCSO | The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

October Term 2019

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within

indictment or to
= THE STATE
~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
_ Y 3
2019A0710200238
‘ Francisco Ortiz Ag_uirre
= — Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY :
I B . " Burglary, 2™ Degree {non-violent)
= SC Code: 16-11-312(A) .
M E : CDR Code: 0080
Forepersan of Grand Jur)c _, ﬂn ‘ Defendant
Date: ‘ i Iq
VERDICT
Witness:
: C.C.C PLS.and G.S.
- Foreparson of Petit Jury 4
Date: ' ' : -
INDICT : .
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- After being fully advised as te my

DOCKET NO. 2019GS0701277
WITNESSES : _ legal rights, | hereby waive
BCSO The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.
County of Beaufort
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
~ October Term 2019 I _
' hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
: _ ’ indictment or to
_ THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER :
’ VS,
2019A0710300224
' Francisco Ortiz Aguirre

N

— ~ Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY . : : :
Larceny, Value $2,000 or Less

/_I_ru_e_B_l“___ © SCCode: 18-13-30(A)

CDR Code; 3419

}
laa ’1 ‘L\. | - | Defendant

Fo;eﬁ'er:*onvof Grand Jury

[{ Al SRR R
LR KX

Date:

VERDICT
Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

Fareperson of Petit Jury

Date:
INDICT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2019680701014

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath. ' .

. ( :
Burglary. 2’}" Degree (non-violent)

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 7, 2019, the Detendant, Francisco Ortiz Aguirre, did enter into
a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit & crime therein, all in violation of Seclion 16-11-312(A), et al. of the
Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the Slate, and contrary (o the statute in such case made and previded.

q&mb%w

Solicitor

g enT

o

-«
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INDICTMENT
2019G80701277

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ;
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: :

| Larceny, Value $2,000 or Less

‘That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 7, 2019, the Defendant, Francisco Ortiz Aguirre, did. take and
carry away properly of Carol Malcolm with the inlent to deprive the owner of such property, which was valued at the time
of the offense at two thousand dollars or less, ali in violation of Section 16-13-30(A), et al. of the Codes of Law of South

Carolina,

Against the peace and dignit‘y'of the Siate, and contrary‘ to the statute in such case made and 'providled.

Qe s
Solicitar

18 autT
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DOCKET NO. 2019G50701452

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

WITNESSES
BCSO The State of South Carolina
- County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October Term 2019
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o
. WS
2019A0710300354 :
' " FRANCISCO SAUL ORTIZ-AGUIRRE
' Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY :

Foreperson of Grand,.a‘ug/ sme
Date: o

VERDICT

Fareperson of Petit Jury

Datle:
INDICT

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Forgery, Value Less than $10,000

SC Code: 16-13-10(A){1), 16-13-
' 10(B){2) '

CDR Code: 3436

Defendant

Witness:

CC.C PLS. and G.S.
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STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA ) : INDICTMENT.

COUNTY OF‘BEAUFORT ) | 2019650701452

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort i
County present upon their oath:

Forgery, Value Less than $10,000

That in Beaufort County, South Carciina, an or about May 1, 2019, the Defendant, FRANCISCO SAUL ORTIZ-
AGUIRRE, did falsely make, forge or counterfeit, or cause or procure to be falsely made, forged or counterfeited, or
~ wilfully act or assist in the false making, farging, or counterfeiting of a writing or instrument of writing and the amount of
. the forgery was less than ten thousand dollars, all in viclation of Section 16-13-10(A){(1), 16-13- -10(B)(2), et al. of the
Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA _} AN FHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Beaufort el 3 : S
STATE ) INDICTVIENTICASES, 2019GSGTNI453
V. ) :
FRANCISCO SALL ORT lf-AGUIRR}- ) ) Awe 20194071 63(N355 .
ARA - ) Dawe of Ofense: 53RN Y
Race:  Hispanic Sex: Malc Age: 24 ) S.C. Code § 16-13-10(A)1)
DOB: CNE—— - S5 . . . _ "y CDR Code# _ 3436
At[druss.{ l_.)
D1 . $IDe 7T ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL YestiNgid CMV Yes [CINo ! | Harmiat Yos | I No T

It dispostuon of the sad Jndictment contes now the Delendam who was L CONVICTED OF or A PLEADS

YO. _Forgery. valus dess than $10.000 ‘ .

Inviolationol § 1613 10AX D afthe §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3436 - o

2 NON-VIOLENT G VIOLENT < OSERIOUS. 1 MOST SERIOUS £ MANDATORY GPS (I §i17-23.43
: , . - WSO wrminar 17 o CSU W minos 34

The clarzzis: % Asimdic 11 Lasses Insluded Llnw, | Icfemdiml Wanses Tresantimenl oo .{5:';101.'! UHLY tael™s inilialss

Thepioo s L) W idiiNewohaiens or Resammencalion, 13 Negutated Seicnee, B Revommteadaicn oy e Sty

ATHAS , s _ S

T743 @ SEEEm. oNRusee. 103847

Soleer, 7 18C B ity i delendanl 1Attomey for | icndan) - R0 T 01

WHEREIFORT shy Delendan] is cormmiticd 1o the State Department of Corrections 0 Cowmy Dﬂention_,Cgme,',

for a deierminare lorm of __j';_.____i_dn_vsi‘mmuh. \ curs;«_* 1 under the Youthful Offender Act 110t Lo cxeeed ' vears

andioz 1o pay a Mg of & , oy idted (h it the senicc af " _daveimonthsAcars and or pavinent of S
plus cosls vod asscsstnents as applicable* ! the balanee ig suspended witk probation for - - monthsivears amd sub|cc1 10 South (,urolma Beparlmeat of
Pr banon. Panale and Pardon Scrvices standard vomditions of prohation. whicht 2w incoaporated by nefeccnoe.

_CONCURREN For O CONSECUTIVE to seence on:

Th. De ferctant is te he given eredil fon ume served pursnant to §.C. Code $24- 13200 1o be caleulated and applied by the State Dcp.lrhmm of Ornccufm

The Defendant 14 56w placed on Centeal Regisuy of Chitd Abuse and-Neglect purswant v $ € Code $17.25-135

Pursuant to 18 L.5.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of & vivlation nf Section 16-25-28 oc 16- 2‘34-5 l( reminal Domcstlc Violence) te

sllnp. lran ‘pOl’l. POSSCES, or receive a firearm ur ammunition,
) SPECIAL CONDITLONS:
“t RESTITUTION: 1 Deferred . 2 Defl. Waives Hearing C Ordeeed PIUP.

Towl: 3 plus 201 fec: ' -3 . davsthours Pubiic Serviee Bmplovment

P::yh\cnt Tarnans:

—————— e R

{3 Oblain GED
™ Attend Yoo Rehab. Qr Job (orp
L May serve WAE beginniayg -

1 8c1 by SCDPPPS

Recipent.

*Fine. LY 1= Substance Abuse Counscling

$19- 12006 { Assesamonis 107.5%4) 5 o L Random Drugtakeohsl Testing

$14-1-2FF (A P Conv. Swercharee) 100 100y Five nen la X0 i cqual sonwative wecklymonthly
SHE-1-20 (A 2D ."vurchﬂrgu) $100 b - Tumts ‘-)I' S Tiepaanng
$868. 29418 (DU Assossmentt N2 8 . 8 “aid 1o bl Delenler Sund
£56-§.286 {OU) Breath Testd $2% s - :

Provisu 81 6 { Puble DelfProb) 8200 S Other _
$14-1.212 Law Lnfoese. Bunding) §25 3 —

$14-1-213 {Drug Coury Surcharge) $130 5

$30-28-114 (BL)) Broath Test Fee) §30 $

$46-3.2042(0) (Vehicke Assessment) $4tkcach s

1o Comms (i pord ninsigliments) b3 L Appointed PD or appoinigd aither counsel.

Previso reqreires $300 be paid o Clerk
"? " duning probation ard shiall be colleeted bedore am alher 5oy
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DOCKET NO. 2019G50701453

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

| Defendant

~ WITNESSES
BCSO ' The State of South Carolina -
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October Term 2019
: THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER : .
vs.
2019A0710300355 ) :
FRANCISCO SAUL ORTIZ-AGUIRRE
Indictment For
ACTIDN OF GRAND JURY

s . g
Fareperson of Grang Jury . ., iy
Date: DR

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petif Jury

- Date:
INDICT

Fargeﬂ, Value Less than $10,000

SC Code: 16-13-10(A)(1), 16-13-
~ 10(B)2) :

CDR Code: 3436

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS and G8S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
2018GS0701453

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2019, fhe Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

| Forgary, Value Less than $10,000 4

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 3, 2019, the Defendant, FRANCISCO SAUL ORTI2-
AGUIRRE, did falsely make, forge or counterfeil, or cause or procure to be falsely made, forged or counterfeited, or
wilfully act or assist in the false making, forging, or counterfeiting of a writing or instrument of writing and the amount of
the forgery was less than ten thousand dollars, all in viclation of Section 18-13-10(A){1), 16-13-10(B)}2), et al. of the
Codes of Law of South Carelina. ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. } IN THE COQURY OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. ) .
COUNTY OF Beaufon _ )
STATLE b INDICTMENTACASEN HUGRGT01454
Vs, ) N
Francise Saul Ostize Aguirre o L HYADT 16 3RS = _
AkA o B ) ke of Oftchs: 05401:201Y .
Race  Hispanic Sew: Maic Age M ) SC Code § I L) R 1L YD) R
DOB: W 6Ty S _ ) CDRCode #: oMb
Addess\ __ i) '
i * SID#F ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL Yes S NoO  OMV YaafINa 1l Tasmat Yes!1TNal ‘
In dispositicn of the smd mdictment comes auw the Delendant whawas (] CONVICTLED OF or -  PLEADS
TQO  Forgen. value Iess lhan $E1000 -
In viclabonof § 16-13-10{A){1) p " ofthe SC. Unde ol Laws, bcnrlm,( DR Codc # 3436
B NON-VIOLENT 21 VIOLENT ! SERIOLIS 11 MOST SERIOUS ' 1 MANDATORY (,P\ §17-2548
: - LUEC e manar 17 er 45w minor ¥
The chasee s [ As idited, 1 e lachaded Offesce, L I\\.Jlndml. Wit es Presentinent e Girand Jay, . el s imtalbsy
he ||I Gty o Wathont Negimsatinis vr Reconare ki, : [ Negoliuled Seniiny. % ecorunembation by the Sine

b
//7) 2262 (, —%@7 O Rauce . (03]
Salfikal / - 15C Lar #Y (L Nendanh LATtomey for Detendanty COsC R )
WHEREFORE/ e Uelondant igcommifled 10 the _3-§tate Depecunent of Corrections 0 County Detention Center,

for i determnate toom of S davs/men "_rc;:rs.)nr Tt under the Youthful Offender Act nol to exceed T ¥OAS
alfor topas a inc ol —:  provided 1het-apin the scrvice ol dave/monthsfyears and or pavment of S R
plus cosls and ascysmunts a3 applicablc®: he balance 1s suspended with probation for __ -+ monthsicears and subject ta Soudh Carolina I)c.narum.nl of

Prahation. Pasole and Pardon Surtices standard corditions of peobation, which are meorporited by nderoncc.
)4‘ CONCURRENT or 3 CONSECUTIVE [a sentenes o '

1 The Defosdam isto be given credit for time servad purswantio § O Code §24-13-400 be calculaled and .:pphcd [ thc Statc Depariment of Correcions
1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regisin: of Chid Abuse and Neglert putsuant 1o S €. Cude §17-25-135.

[ ursuam 1o 18 U.S.C. Scctian 922, it is unkawful for a person convicted of & vialation of Section 16-25-70 or 16~ 25.65 (Criminal Domestic Vivlente} to

ship. transport, possess. or receire a firearm ar ammunition. -
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

 RESTITUTION: U} Deferred 2 Def, Waives Hearing [ Ordered .. PTUP .
Fowal. & plus 20% lee: - S dayshours Public Service Employment
Povment Terms: . ' . o , : ~
L1 Scetby SCDPPPS : 12 Oblan GED
: - _ ) L1 Atend Voce. Rehab. Or Job Com
Reciprent - L 1Y Mav serve WYE beginning o
*Finc: ) $ . It Substonce Abuse Counseling
31312086 (A sseasments [07 quz .) i % [2 Rundam EPrug/Ahuliod Testing
$U4-2-2LLTAN ) nConv. Surchaipe? sion 7 o D¢ Fie may be . ineaqual sipetulane seektvmonthly
$1-1-2 1 COADLT Surchargy) S100 ] pints.of % liepinmoy:
$54-3-2995 § DL Asscssment) _ $11 b3 $ IPan) o Publie Defenser Fumnl
$36-1-286:: DU Breath Tesl) $13 $ _ : :
Provisg 61 6 {Public Del/Prab) . ' £500 S Qther:
$14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS— -
$14-1-213 {Drug Coun Surchargei S %150 3 _ ‘ o
$30-21-114 {BUI Breath Tewt Fee) b )] $ _ _
$56-3-2942¢1) { Vehicle Asscssmenl) ’ $4leach $ ) . ¢
ot Counts {if pard in installreats) - § AT T Appoinied PD or appointed other counsel, .

Proviso requires $3K be paid 1o Clerk
y (75" dnmyg peabation and shall be col lected before any other tics.
Cob e - ™\
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DOCKET NO. 2018G50701454

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury. -

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment orto

WITNESSES |
BCSO The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
October Term 2019
. THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ~.
. vS.
2018A0710300356 -
' Francisco Saul Ortiz-Aguirre
” ) , Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foraperson of Grand Jury

nrv g

Date: o rer G

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
INDICT-

Forgery, Value less than $10,000

SC Code: 16-13-10(A)1), 16-13-
- 0e))

CDR Code: 3436

Defendant

Witness;

-

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT

'COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2019GS0701454

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2019, the Grénd Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: : :

rd

Fargery, Value Less than $10,000

Thet in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 1, 2019, the Defendant, Francisco Saul Ortiz-Aguirre, did
falsely make, forge or counterfeit, or cause or progure to be falsely made, forged or counterfeited, or wilfully act or assist
in the false making, forging, or counterfeiting of a writing or instrument of writing and the amount of the forgery was €8s

" than ten thousand dollars, all in violation of Section 16-13-10(A)(1), 16-13-10(B)2), et al. of the Codes of Law of South
Carolina, '

.Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the stalute in such case made and provided.
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ST.-\T}F'.‘UF SOUTH CARULINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSTONS
]

COUNTY OF Beawfort , . ? . -
STATE v b INDICTMENT/CASES. 2019GSUT0435

v§ | )
Francisce Saub Ortiz-Aguirre _— - ) ANNE: N 2019A07 10300357 - L
AKA: - } Dae of Olfense: C 054072019
Race:  Hispanic Sex: Male Age: 24 } 8C Code§: v 16131 AN Y
DOB: ondaetaem - SSi_ — S Y CRDR Qi w © 3436 o
Address) . £ :
ke M . SID¥ ) SENTENCE. SIIEET
}MOL Yes Onall MV Yes O Ne [l Haamatl Yes O Ne D)
In dizposition of 1he satd indicument conies now the Dcicndanl whowas LI CONVICTED OF or ® PLI:AD‘.
0 Toruery. saluc less than $10.000
In wroiation o' § 16-13- -10{A)(1) nl e 8.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 3435
® NON-VICLENT 11 VIOLENT [ SF.RI()L:'S 'l MOST SERIQUS S MANDATORY GPS ). §17-25-45

' :('3'.' W metne 170 C517 W anpor 19 .

The shieee 36: B As ondietel [ s Jaghaded Olense. T3 Delemdau) Waives PTesemiment 1o Gz Juny tJef s imhiaks)
The plee is; 1 Widhow Negoliations ar Recunonendulion, O Negatrared Senteice. : K Recommendation ¥ the $tate.

AT, —
»-/7/ 7 27630 fem=T U 103367

thulml ) R0 B i |2 lerlm LAtemey Tor Nelcmlne) ISC B W,
WHERTFORE Ahe Defendant iy commiticd to the K%Slaw Department of Corrections {1 County DetenticrEenter,
o

lor adotenmitbie lemmof 4 - davs/month T < under the Youthful Offender Act notwexceed L edrs
andéorwpavafineof S “—provided thatTipon the service of _T duys'monthsiears amd or paymentof $ T

plus costs and asscestiunis as WPPhNblC' the balance ss suspended with probative for ~—~_taonlhsSears and subject $0 Soulh Caroling Departient uof
Prahaten, Parale and Pardon Services standard conditions of probition, which are meotporated by mference. v
yi CONCURRENTar  [1  CONSECUTIVE g sentence on:

The Defendant is Lo be given erednt for Lime serverd pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied b\ the Swate Depanment of Corrcctions
L1V he Defendant is 10 be ptaced vn Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negloet pursuant w § C Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to I8 .5.C. Section 922, it is unlawdul lor a pecson canvicted of a viotation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 ({ riminal Domestic Violence) (v
ship, transport, possess, or reveive a rearm or ammunition,

' SPECIAL CONDITHONS:

T RESTITUTION: (1 Deferred T Def. Waives llearing [ Crdered PTLUP

Todal: & phus 2K foe- $ diyshoirs Public Secvice Employment

P vt Terms:

1 Sel by §COPPPS L Oben GCD
: . L1 Atiend Yor Rehab. Or Job Corp
Reeapiont. ) s I May serve W/E bognning )
Ry B & 1 Substancc Abase Counscling
£14-1-206 [Ass‘.ssmcm; 107.5%,) / . £ o U1 Karddoin DrugdAleobul Teamy
COH-12T T TAKIXCom . Surcharee) L S Lo Fine mny fxpd an vqual conseeimne woukb fuontith l
$13-1-211 1 AX 2D Surcharge) o0 $ pris of & ' Bepinming
§56:5.24995 (DUi] Assossmomt) - $12 . $ ' LY Pamd 10 Publie Defonler 'und
$561-24%6 {DUI Breath Test) £25 ¥ :
Proviso 61,6 (Public Def/Prob) L5010 $ .. (Gher
$14-1-31 2 (Law Enforee. Fundimg) $23 § o
31412213 (Drug Conrt Surcharge) 150 $. _
$50-21-174 (BU Breath Tost liee) sso 7 s k
$36-3-2M4010) (Veheele Asscsaanent) Sdcach b ~
3% 10 Counly (11 paid in installmems) $ 277 11 Apposted PD o1 agipwinied olhor counsel.
' IProviso requires $3MR1 be pad o Clerk
_ N { 7T dunng prabaion and :?.SJ be cotlected bciﬂn'm'n othes fecs.
TOTAL \ S - P
. . . 7 Presiding Judes. e ~
Cierh of CowtDepuly Cherk o Jrdge Code . 2 Tfy

Court Reposter R AT AN i A4 avmmj.@ﬁ\ Sentenee Dale & fry !I 22
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WITNESSES

BCSO

DOCKET NO. 2019G50701455

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as fo my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

October Term 2019

Defendant

- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A0710300357

THE STATE
vs.

Francisco Saul Ortiz-Aguirre

hereby appear in my awn proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

md e

Foreperson'ofGrand Jury o
Date: - e N
‘VERDICT

Fore_per.mn of Petit Jury

Dete,
INDICT

 Indictment For
Forgery, Value Less than $10,000

SC Code: 16-13-10{A)1), 16-13-
10(B)2) '

CDR Code: 3436

Defendan_t

Witness:

C.CC.PLS. and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROCLINA ) INDICTMENT
' 2019GS0701455

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

. At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 17, 2018, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath: -

Forgery, Value Less than 510,000

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 7, 2019, the Defendant, Francisco Saul Ortiz-Aguirre, did
falsely make, forge or counterfeit, or cause ar procure to be falsely made, forged or counterfeited, or wilfully act or assist

in the false making, forging, or counterfeiting of a writing or instrument of writing and the amaunt of the forgery was less

than ten thousand dollars, all in violation of Section 18-13-10{A){1). 16-13-1 0{B)(2), et al. of the Codes of Law of South
Caralina. : - : ' .

Against lhe peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CARODLINA ‘ 1 INTHE COURYT OF GENERAL SESSIQONS v O {C b _EA_.
’ . . ] : '
COUNTY OF Beaufon . « ) .
STATE s )y INDICTMENT/CASER 2W9GSUTNEZS ‘
Vs }
Hm NCISCO SAUL ORTLA-AGLIRRE e ) AW ©2019AGTIONHRY
ARKA .. ) Date of Oftense. . 0SA12018 0SAN NI .
Race:  Hispanic  Sew: Maie o Ape Y SC Code § l4-11-312(A)
DOB: wmwews . %% T -, } CDR Codem 0084 —
Address| N L) '
Ob# . SID& T ) SENTENCE SHFET
‘l(.‘D[. Yes, © No [l CMV Yox UINo - Hasmat Yos S No (5 .
lo dhspositaon of' the said adicinenl comes now the Defendant wha was {1 CONVICTED OF or H PLEA ns
TO: Burglow (Nun-Violent} - Sceond degroe
tn violaton ni'$ 16-31-312(A) of the 5.0 Code ol Laws. bearing CIIR Code # Dogon
B NON-VIOLENT @ VIDLENT - LI SERIOUS 2 MOST SERIOUS L. MANDATORY GPS G §l7-25.4¢
’ L~ WONC wominar 17 or Yt minor 37 -
Theelaege e §5 As uletedd, 7 Lewee hwloded Ofense, 17 Bedendae Wanvee Prosentrient o Grand s LM el mitauls)

sndfac IR TN 1] Ganm T A by Defeogn S0 Har &
WEHEREFORE, cudam 15 Lﬂnmsrllud tothe State Department of Corvections O County Netention Ce (,tntc '

for a deteranyite lorm ol [ _davsimentliyiodrs or CY under the Youthful Hfender Act rwt to exceed — vOHIS
anddor to pin 2 Nine of S - pwovided i Uipon the service of s days/manths/vears and or pavment of § s

l‘h.pl-n” ol mas o Regotoneriaznn f”f\ 1 Nogelialed Sadgie, BF Recomuncadarion by thw Stae.

plus cosis and assessmaents as applicable®; the Balange is suspended with probation for monthstvears and subjeet 1o South Cacelma Deparimen of
Probalien, Parole and Pardon Services standurd conditions of prabalion, wheeh are incorporated by relereace

CONCURRENTer 1 CONSECUTIVE 10 senteneg gn- .
)-£1 he Defendant is 1o be gaven credsl for lime served pursuant 1o § € Code §24-13-10 10 be catevlaled and applicd b the S1:&c %partm nt of Carecetions,
o Ih; Befendant is 1o be placed un Ceatral Ru-ulr\ of Chtld Abuse aud Negloct pursuant 10 $.C. (mu §17-25.135, Jf—]’

Pursuant 1o 18 ULS.C. Sectian 922, it is unlaw(ul for a person convicted of 2 \'m!almn oF‘vetlmn 16-15.20 or 16-25-65 ({ riminal Domeslic- hnlence] to
“ship, !rﬂﬂspoﬂ F’OSSHS- or reccive @ fircarm ov anmaunition. .
SFECIAL CONDITIONS:

! RESTI'I'{"I'IU:\: 7t Deferred 7) Dl Waives Hearing L] Ordered #TUP

e——a e

Cotal: 3 . . plus 20%, fer % : _dayshours Public Scrviec Employman

Pavment Tynus, .

T Sein SCNPPPS _ : 21 Qbtain GED
' : L Adlend Vor Rehaby, Or Job Com.
Revipicnt: ——_ o o vo M sene WOE hopmnng —
*Fnc: __ L% L Substance Ahuse Connseling
$14. 0.6 (Assesamenls 107 584 % L1 Romdorn Dmgiheaies] Fesung
$UEE20 ) Ay [ Cony. Surchareei B L1 5 [S! 3= Fmoy T nd i eqaal conseetive weckis aonthle
$14-1-211 (A 2) DU Surcharge} 1101 $ L pmis ol § Begmniny
$36-3-2995 (DU Assesament) . $12 $ 5 Fund o Palidic Txfendes !
$5360] 286 (DL Breah Tost) t2s I U ‘L
Provisa 1 6 {Publec DulfProb) ' $300 $_ Other: L e r-—£ (/{
$14-1-212 4L Foforee. Funding) LYH] y_JAs—-_ T .
$14-1-233 {Lrag Count Surcharge) . Si5ng A _ . e—
$5U-21- 154 B Breath Tewt Fee) 850 S _
$306-3.2942¢1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40cach S

t%i

Ti Appomiesd PD or appoﬁxl.:xl ofher eounsel,
Provisg sequires $500 he paid 1o Clork

- ' 15 during probarion and shyhry coliected bedore g other fees
fOTAL jS Faky ¢ vy
Prexiding Jadge.

| i
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DOCKET NO. 2019GS0701525 After being fully advised as to my

ITNESSES legal rights, 1 hereby waive
BCSO mq lU | The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury. -
County of Beaufort .
Defendant = .
: COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS °
- Movember Tarm 2019 a - 3
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
h o indictment or to
THE STATE , ~
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2019AG710300382 . B
FRANCISCO SAUL ORTIZ-AGUIRRE
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : .
. - Burglary, 2" Degree (Non-Violant)
-——-[[ue—B—I-"—,  SCCode: 16-11-312(A)
: J [ - ) . CDR Code: 0080
Foreperson of Grand Jury Uk ' Defen.dant
Date: A IRRaLL . _ _ . : g

VERDICT - _

‘Witness:

CCC. PG andGS.

Foreperson of Petit Jury -
Date:
INDICT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ] 'INDICTMENT
2019GS0701525

S S

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

N

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on November 14, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon thelr cath:

Burglary, 2 Delree (Non-VloIentj

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about May 1, 2018 through May 1, 2019, the Defendant, FRANCISCO
SAUL ORTIZ-AGUIRRE, did enter into a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a ¢rime thersin, all in
viclation of Section 18-11-312{A), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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